

Message

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) [Keley.Katona@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-01-19 9:08:21 AM
To: Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dowa]
CC: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penic]; Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) [Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca]
Subject: Re: DM Monthly - Jan 24

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

HI Andrew, Proposed agenda items are below. Let me know if you have any to add.
Thanks,
Keley

1. Cap and trade\
2. NUGs
3. ICI expansion
4. LTEP
5. Rate Mitigation

From: Andrew Dow <Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca<mailto:Andrew.Dow@ieso.ca>>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: DM Monthly - Jan 24

Hi Keley,

Do you have the agenda for next week's DM monthly?

On our end, we would like to include rate mitigation and Québec-Ontario.

Thanks,
Andrew

Andrew Dow | Analyst, Government Affairs and Issues Management
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca<<http://www.ieso.ca>> | Twitter: IESO_Tweets<http://www.twitter.com/ieso_tweets> |
LinkedIn: IESO<<https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso>>
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca<<http://www.saveonenergy.ca/>> | Twitter:
saveONenergyOnt<<https://twitter.com/saveonenergyont>> | LinkedIn:
saveONenergy<<https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveonenergy-ontario>>

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.